
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE 

1310 THIRD AVENUE 
FORT KNOX, KENTUCKY  40121-5600 

 

 
 

ATCC-KNX-LAT                                                   
            (Date) 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR Commander,          
 
SUBJECT:  Article 15 Appeal 
 

 
1.  On ___________, I received punishment imposed under Article 15, UCMJ, imposed 

by __________________.   I was accused of ____________________.  The 

punishment I received included:  Reduction to ____ from ____; forfeiture of $ ______ 

(per month for ______ months / days);  ____ days extra duty; ____ days restriction; and 

________________________________ (other). 

 
2.   I am hereby appealing.  I respectfully request, based on the following information, 

that you take the following action on my appeal: 

 
    a.             
 

    b.             
 

    c.             
 
3. I ask you to grant my request for the following reasons: 
 
    a.             
 

    b.             
 

    c.             
 
 
 
 
___ Encl(s)                                            ________________________ 
                                                       (Signature) 
      ________________________ 
      (Printed Name) 
            ______, US Army 
      (Rank) 

 


